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James D. Beasley STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
Re:  Docket No. 120302-EI- Petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost

recovery through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric
Company.

Dear Mr. Beasley:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO or

Company) provide responses to the following data requests. The following questions relate to the
Company’s November 30, 2012 petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost
recovery through the environmental cost recovery clause (Petition) and to TECO’s response to
Staff’s First Data Request.

14.

15.

16.

In its response to Staff’s First Data Request, Number 6, TECO states, “the frequency of
quarterly testing would be difficult to achieve due to the dispatching and operating
demands.” Please describe the difficulties associated with dispatching and operating
demands.

In its response to Staff’s First Data Request, Number 6, TECO also states, “[t]he
quarterly alternative was not considered an economically feasible option due to
frequency.” Please provide any data relied upon by TECO to reach this conclusion.

Please provide a drawing (or other graphic rendering) of the Big Bend FGD systems that
includes the following information: a) a before and after view of the modifications being
proposed in Paragraph 11 of TECO’s Petition, and b) identification of each component
discussed by TECO in Paragraph 11.
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Monday, March
11, 2013, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199
if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

el

Charles W. Murphy
Senior Attorney

CWM/dmw

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
OPC (I.R. Kelly)



